
I
FALLER AGREEMENT 2OO8

Scholl Fire & Fuels Management Inc
101 County Way

Walla Walla, WA 99362-3505
Ph #s4t-529-2848

Contract # AG-04H1-B-08 -703|
Awarded: 07123108
DUNS: 017368577

Type 1 Professional Single Faller, Daily Rate: $t 106.00
Tlpe 1 Professional Faller Module, Daily Rate: $2212.000



SOLICITATION/CONTMCT/ORDER FOR COIVTMERCTAL ITEMS
oFFEROR TO COMPLETE BLOCKS 12, 77, 23, 24, & 30

1, REQUISTION NUMBER

uoRH?'?os j
PAGE 1 OF 43

2, CONTRACT NO.

A/r . otrtl i - f4'OB- 
-1D3\ 3. AWARD/EFF€CTIVE

DArE'r lezlm
4. ORDER NUMBER 5. SOLICITATION NUMBER

AG-04H1-S-08-9004

6. SOLTC|TATTON TSSUE
DATE: 03/20/2008

7. FOR SOLICITATION
INFORMATION CALL:

a. NAME
Willie Begay: Conhacl Operation Specialist

Kermacline Barton: Contracting Officer

b. TELEPHONE NUMBER (Nocr,I(€f,t
cails) 503-808-2328

s414714746

8 OFFER DI.J€ DATE:
o4t21t2008
LOCAL TIME: 4:30 P.M

9 ISSUED BY CODE 10. THts AcQUrslTtoN ts

- ii--1.1 Fcrest Service
i-a ?acific Northwest Region
Gianis Pass Interagency Office
2164 NE Spalding Avenue
Grants Pass, OR 97526

E UNRESTRICTEDOR EISETASTDE: |  loo%FOR:

NAICS: 115310

SIZE STANOARD: $16.5 mil

8 SMALL BUSINESS E EMERGING
SMALL BUSINESS

O HUBZONE SIVIALL
BUSINESS

EI SERVICE DISABLED VETERAN-OVVNED
SIVIALL BUSINESS

E e1e;

1 1. DELIVERY FOR FOB DESTINATION
UNLESS BLOCK IS MARKED

f] SEE SCHEDULE

12. DISCOUNTTERMS

-+
E I3aTHISCONTRACTISA

RATED ORDER UNDER
DPAS (1 s CFR 700)

13a. RATING

14. METHOD OF SOLICITATION

E RFQ E ] I F B  I E R F P

15. D€LIVER TO COOE 16. ADMINISTERED BY CODE

-r7a CONTRACTOFY r CODE CODE 18a. PAYMENT WLL BE MADE BY CODE

Refer to D.21.8
5.h" tl Fice f f,*. ls
lo I Co*n*v1 lDnV
l9a-llo- t^J"-lU , u, {

T E L E P H O N E N O  q n A  -  < 2 .

ll

q

a*oaSet*e**, fY<-

7 7 6 2

f} 17b. CHECK IF REMITTANCE IS DIFFERENT AND PUT SUCH ADDRESS IN
OFFER

18b. SUBMIT INVOICES TO ADDRESS SHOI /N lN BLOCK 18a UNLESS BLOCK
BELOWIS CHECKED EI SEE ADDENDUM

19 ,
ITEM NO.

20.
SCHEDULE OF SUPPLIES/SERVICES

2'1.
QUANNry

22.
UNIT

23.
UNIT PRICE

24.
AMOUNT

Single Fallers and Faller Modules for use on Incidents and
Severity assignments (see attached)

OperatingSuppliesFumishedby: [XlContracior I IGovemment
OperatorFumashedby: [Xl Contractor [ ] Govemment

See Seclion I 5-e
5al'o$.nle

o F

)l.,urs

25. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA 26. TOTAL AWARD AMOUNT (For Govt. U* Only)

E' 27A. SOLICITATION INCORPORATES BY REFERENCEFAR 52.212-1,52.2124, FAR 522123 AND 52.212-5 ARE ATTACHED. AODENOA

- :;5 CONTRACT/PURCHASE ORDER INCORPORATES 8Y REFERENCE FAR 52.2124. FAR 52.2T2$ IS ATTACHED. ADD€NDA

E ARE O ARE NOT
ATTACHEO

E] ARE f] ARE NOT
ATTACHED

: :i. :ONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SIGN THIS DOCUMENTAND RETURN 1
:CPiES TO ISSUING OFFICE. CONTMCTOR AGREES TO FURNISH AND
DELiVER ALL ITEMS SET FORTH OR OTHEERWSE IDENTIFIED ABOVE AND ON ANY

i noorrronnl sHEETs suBJEcrro rHE TERMs AND coNDrrtoNs spEctFtED

E 29. AWARDOF CONTRACT: REF.
OFFER DATED -. YOUR OFFER ON SOLICITATION
(BLOCK s), |NCLUD|NG ANY ADD|TIONS OR CHANGES VVt-ilCH

ARE SET FORTH HEREIN, IS ACCEPTED AS TO ITEMS:

30a OF az 31a UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (SIG|IATURE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER)
1, .

d*r o r.^.'Ar.rn u RY^ r\G\a\
30b. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER Oype or print)

6.1u.9 f"t"i{
30c. DATE SIGNED

ql tslos,
31b. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Iype or print)

(a r rnaArn ulBc^r1qn
31c. qATE SIGNED

.la=ln
AUTHORIZED FOR LOCAL REPRODUCTION STANDARD FORM 1449 (REV. 3/2005)
PREVIOUS EDITIONS IS NOT USABLE PRESCRIB€D BY GSA - FAR {ZI8 CFR) 53.212



a4/$ /2A88 L6 iA7 5095292848

I
SCIIOLL FIRE

Schedule of ltcms

PAGE Z2/O5

Ac-04ir1 -g-08- 9004
P4e7 at43
FALLER SOLICITATIOT.I

Item I Type I Prof'essional Single Faller Daily Rate SJJBI-'9-

Item 2 Type 1 Professional Faller Module Daily RatE $ Z" 'z '99

(2 Fallers)

Item 3 Type2 Single Class C Certified Daily Rate $
Faller

Item 4 Type2 Class C Ccrtificd Daily Rate $
Faller Moduie (2 Fallers

Complny Name !.A"il Er- t .6tcls Jla,n*, Tac-
DUNS Numbe,l Ol7?-(gf "7  . . .  

-

R t^ -A E-L- t lContact Name
E-Mail Address ..[.ntt * P on-k*:l-,'n.l, att

Phonc Numberc (uP to 6)
{o q- fzq- zgtt-"' | fioq -7o | * Fzll

Fax Number qoq * fz4*u'lt
Mailing Address Street: lot feu*tr* t'lhv

eity/strte Wo4a d1oiln.' W_ zipr ??36z

Cornplete the follorvrnF f,l a roster.of g!! proposed falleF. (Attach additional sheets as necessary. Plcasc

cnsuriall pages ate apprcpriately marked wi!!r lle,soliotahon
City/Statefra"' fify thc dbpach locaioa
Qiglaat)lnr ne.h Ydlfn tt thu lhc. F'aller Nrme

X hofessional [ ] Class'?'

[it] Professional [ ] Cless "U"

ffi Professional [ ] Class "9'

Professional [ ] Cless "C"

$ Professiorral [ ] Class-'C"

ffi erofcssiorral [ ] Claw .€"

ffi Prrrfcssional [ ] CIau "C"

${ hofessional [ ] Class "C"

ffi Prufcssiornl I J Class "C'

I Jhofessional [ ]Class'C'



84/L6/2688 L6:87

Item L

Item 2

Itsm 3

Itr-'m 4

SCI]OLL FIRE

Schcdulc of Itcms

Type I PtofBssional Single Faller

Type I Professional Faller Module
(2 Fallers)

Type2 Single Class C Certified
Faller

Daily Rate

Type2 Class C Certified

Daily Rate

Daily Rate

Daily Rate
Faller Module (2 Failers

569s292848

t
PAGE 83/A5

l \G-04t l l  -9 .08-9004
Yzge't ot4r
FALLER, SOLrcITAT'ON

$ tto6 €?

$ 2aP- '9

Company Nnme 9.Ltt ts*- fr,,.k ,LL^^J. Esc-
DUNS Number o 17 hdg Fz7
Contact Name ?'t-L^-il. Sh,,t(
E-Mnil Address s(L^n.F,\* .P n66*Ehbo4- ac,x

Phone Numbert (uP to 6)
go+f,.t-zsq"e. " |  1w'7ot'* l l

Fax Numbcr qog- f t -4- zt48

Mailing Address liheet: lq I (ow*1>s LtltY
City/State l$"tk Uoil^ .' u)fr. 7'ipz ??ttz

Complete the following as a roster ofg!!
.,:'ts,re all psgcs are appropriqlely mate{wllf thq

I fallers. (Atuch additional sheets as neccssary. Pleasc
number and vendor narne-)

: tr'aller Name Type
C ity/Stntefrruz 4fy I h. diwa*c h lot dio n
ftV/rtu t.)for o.ach if difiercnl lhan the
offamr's addrxl

-JA'-o. 4'bo.* fi Plpfessional I i Class .C" bJ"th wilc w4. qqilz

$d Plpfessional I I Cless'\)" li,)all. a).tio. uA. 7at6z

rl,rlt,; Ootlh.vo- lri Prhfessional [ ] Class'€" 4.9^lla, lrlrl(r.' @A, g?1IL

Tish** iltvL l4funessional [ ] Clsss'€" HJafo Woll.. ()l - 1'13-6L

7:;;;.-.- /,L=u^* D{P rftssional [ .l Class'C' trh,tL ILG . rJ{. fBLl
[ ]P/pfcssiunal [ ]Class'C'"

t  In rfessional [ ]Class"C'
I  JPIlfessiunal [ ]Class"C'

t  lh ofessional [ ]Class'C'

t  lP iofcssional [ ]Class"C'

[ ] Pr,bfcssional I J Class'C'

I  JP , fessional I j Class "C''

[  ] P t rfessional [ ] Class'€"



84/16/2OgA L6:67 569529284

t

Type I Professional FaIIer Module;

SCI{O_L FIRE

modqle$ available

modqles available

PAGE A4/A5

AG-04Hl -S-08 -9004

Pogc 8 otr,t3
TALLER SOUCITAT'ON

Equipnent ID (Resource Number/l'{ame) CitylSteteOd,,,,'ry the dirpath loatioa(ciryhwc)for ech t!

Type 2 Class C Fallcr Module;

citylstateltooafy the {spdch locarlon (ciuhtdcllo? caQh {E q uipm en t ID (Regoqrce Nu m bcrfr{a me)

I _ ffi I cedfi rhat all falters proposed under this solicitatior: meet tbe training and cxperiencc requircmenls

stated in D.3.1
Z. ffi i i"ni* rhat all fatlcrr plvpr:rscd undcr this solicitEtr-ou ar€ covercd by Worlvnan's Compensation or a

legal aternPtion.
3. I ;tn P9 am not [ ] registered in the contractor central Registration (ccR) Eyebtn.

;. i il; 64 haue riof I lcompleled my rcpresentations and certific?tiqrs err-linc (Rcf, 8.3)



84/16/2888 L6:07 292848

t

Type I Professiorral Faller Module:
ildentifr, each {aller module with o rc,oure e Tnurtber/nan e

SCHOLL FIRE

modqle{ available

PAGE 85/A5

aG-04H1 -S-O8-9004

Pagc E of43
FALLER SOLICITAT'ON

Type 2 Class C Faller Module:
/Llenifv eneh faller module with a

modules available

: . wJ I ceftiry that atl fallers proposed under tlris solicitation meet the baifling and ec<perience requircmcne

itated in D.3-l
Z. p4-f 

""iig, 
that all fallcm proposed under this solieiteficrn arc covsod by Workrnan's Compensation or a

legal cxemPtion.
3. iffi p9 # not I J registercd in tbe Contactor Ccntal Rcgistration (CCR) cysten ._ -
a- i nari p4 have nbi I icomplcte.l rny r€prc5drtations and certifications on-line (RFf E-3)

Equipm ent ID (Resou rce Number/l{ame) CitylStAtefd*ffi the @qtclt hcation(citr/ttdqlor erch if

CitylStgte?aendfy nc aipacn bmdon (city/stdQ for cach if
Equipment ID (Resource Nu mbcr/I{ame)


